



**TO : STEERING COMMITTEE MEMBERS OF WORKING GROUP 2**  
**FROM : CODESA ADMINISTRATION**  
**QUERIES : LOVEDALIA**  
**RE : MEMORANDUM RE REPORT BACK TO CODESA 2**

**WGSC2 :**

J T Delpont	021-461-0851
C Eglin	021-461-0092
S P Holomisa	0471-31-0437
M J Mahlangu	0156-37149
B S Ngubane	0358-20-2439
M Richards	021-45-3706
J Slovo	011-836-8366 or 011-333-7739
	or 838-2816
M V Moosa	011-333-4509

**Also to :**  
**P G Gordhan 031-309-2278**





**F A X M E S S A G E**

**TO : ALL MEMBERS OF THE STEERING COMMITTEES  
OF WORKING GROUPS 1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5**

**FROM : CODESA ADMIN**

**DATE : 8 APRIL 1992**

**RE : MEMORANDUM RE REPORT BACK TO CODESA 2**

Attached please find the following :

1. Memorandum dated 8 April 1992 from the DMC re Report Back to Codesa 2.

Please would you ensure that all the chairpersons of the relevant Working Groups Steering Committees, Working Groups and Working Group Sub-Committees received a copy of this document.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards.



MEMORANDUM

TO : ALL CHAIRPERSONS OF WORKING GROUPS, WORKING GROUP STEERING COMMITTEES AND WORKING GROUP SUB-GROUPS

RE : REPORT BACK TO CODESA 2

FROM : DAILY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

DATE : 8 APRIL 1992

At its meeting of 6 April 1992, the DMC discussed the issue of report backs by Working Groups to Codesa 2 and agreed upon the following:

The DMC/MC would continue to look side by side with the WGs into finding a uniform and co-ordinated way for the WGs to report back to Codesa 2. The emphasis should be to try to structure the agenda of Codesa 2 in such a way as to place under focus:

- \* Agreements reached
- \* Matters still requiring attention
- \* The way forward and the mechanism for handling such out standing matters

Assistance would be rendered by the DMC to WGs in formulating a set of guidelines for reporting back and drafting reports. Input, in this regard, from the WGs would be appreciated.

In light of this the DMC has decided to set a deadline for final reports from WGs as, Thursday 7 May 1992. This is not only for the purpose of preparing the final documentation for Codesa 2, but especially to give the principals of the various delegations sufficient time to read and reach decisions on the recommendations contained in these reports for Codesa 2.

It should be noted that due to this fact, reports from sub-groups should likewise be in time for WGs to prepare a final report.

Kind regards

*P.P. Mac Mahony*  
PJ GORDHAN  
CHAIRPERSON